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Mission Statement

BN & R IRFE+L BF To promote the art of drama
HEFRSEM To enliven the cultural life of the community

R’HANERE Through outstanding plays and various education programmes
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ChungYing Theatre Company

hEDEBEESIEHREEIE (Theatre-in-Education) NEXEIE > DESEESE Throughout the 42 years, Chung Ying has staged more than 360 productions,
S N SR ERER SRS BN SRS B REE JEBRKRAE) - bR receiving 96 awards in the previous 29 Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation
B GEEEE g 5.770 12 Eﬂi&ﬁjﬁy_ 920 EA; R4 B T A AE ~ d/\ By Ceremony, and has toured to many cities around the world for cultural exchange.
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As the first local theatre company to integrate the example of the UK's "Theatre-
in-Education" movement into its work, Chung Ying has hosted over 5,770 schools
touring performances, recorded around 900,000 student attendances and has
won plaudits from the Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies and Hong Kong
Arts Development Council. Chung Ying embraces tertiary institutions, primary
and secondary schools and community specific organisations through Drama-
in-Education programmes, and inherits local culture with oral history theatre

programmes.
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Time of
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"It was the best of times, it was the worst of times;" Charles
Dickens defines the era of the French Revolution at the
beginning of A Tale of Two Cities, but readers from age to
age must have an immediate feeling towards this sentence.
The best, the worst, the most chaotic, the most peaceful,
how should a time be defined? "Time of "is the 2020/21

seasonal theme of Chung Ying Theatre Company. The
content of the time is deliberately left blank as only those

people braving the torrents of the time can define it.

This season has brought together a multifarious array of
characters, telling stories of you and me. The Lower Depths
describes how the minority class struggles to survive.
Frankenstein: Relive illustrates how tragedies occur when
desires pervade people's consciences; even the comedy-
mystery Ken Ludwig's Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes
Mystery (Re-run) is caused by people's inner demons.
Though performances have been cancelled, the farce
Noises Off demonstrates the solidarity of a troupe in saving
the show from being ruined; Man of La Mancha is the self-
declaration of a burlesque nobleman; cast under the shadow
of a historical era, A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood paints

apicture of the turbulent time.

Doubtlessly, the year 2020/21 is a difficult year for the
industry and the Hong Kong community at large. There may
not be a single word or sentence that describes the best of
all people's views about the time. Yet, how to upkeep hopes
in the time of hardships and support each other is a lesson
for us all. In these gloomy days, Chung Ying will continue to
use drama to connect people, striving ahead together with
perseverance to accomplish the expedition that time has

endowed upon us.
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Chairman, Board of Directors

CHING CHEUNG YING

YEREtA NEBE—F BESHERX!MERETL
F-ARE SAHFRR —BZE O -FEVHSAM
ERER—Z FHEEHENEEN BRITERTES,
BIFRALALCE BREBEANBWNE  UFAEIZIRA
FoEEREZE MHEAE 2020/21 FENEFEER

' WERI - BABTER RUEER/LEFHES
%2 TR B ATE R AL EREAR -

PRABNTSRE ZREE RFSERFBREBBRHS
sHE > S1RTITHEEE - AR MLAERER > EEE B R BB
MR BEKREED  MERBIEERYE - BEIEHE
BOZR1T - 5 B B9 B 7 5 SRS R o B2 10 4 B SR T BR R I P —
FEBRIEFSERENER  HZ—HENABERFERE
R B EE  TRAERES ARSI ENZETREE
B BRHESBENER LEFHIEELNEE - BIRRAE
FrigNEREAFERS MR EEMNRRE EXRREKHE
HEEREEEBF+2EE REERBREEZIHH—0O
Br FERREZRRAEKRES -

FERERWZOE MZ1 @B MCI 2B 2 MRS KR A

FIENIFERTRSEAAL - HERFAEHSHE-ZE
ZT T EBARD  EFRMBAIURR - F & RFEFE
ILREHE BEEEELBREMERS - FANKERZ—

EREMANEERES  RILERGOFEGERELUBE R
B TEXENEE ERRAMBEZZ EEERER
ERRHEEHER EEFTRAXIFRELCZ -RTFER
HRKRERSHER  HRRE MEENAXESR -

BB EE EEMABE 2BBNREER
BEUNENER EBENERRAGH TERASMEN
B IETERHNASEHEMURGEARFEDRER,
AR ENRERTE FEREUNRERTHER  BF5tE
EH - EENABELEMG BURFBEERE2ME  FthE
BREHB DAUEMRA-ERAZINETLESA
RE T8 AELEUAZERRAROBH

TREZE AZERER REAAAMRERESHNAR
MABEREEMHBENESZ/N\+R RERVBAFEFRAN
R ARG BEBRER  AIUEAISXERLE -

This message was prepared in July, looking back on the past
year, sorrow often overwhelmed happiness. The coronavirus
pandemic struck Hong Kong in January 2020 and caught
the entire community off guard. Overnight, masks, gloves
and disinfection products were sold out. The once-bustling
streets were dead quiet. Entertainment was forbidden.
The depressive atmosphere was distressing. With their
normal living deprived, it seemed that people could only
live jittery lives. In this difficult time, Chung Ying Theatre
Company set the 2020/21 seasonal theme as "Timeof ____ "
to be defined by the people. However, if I were to define the
present time, it should be "Time of a dangerous epidemic but

full of the brilliance of humanity".

The mission of the Chung Ying Theatre Company is "Drama
for All". We work in two parallel orientations: production
of high-quality plays and a variety of drama education
programmes. Though the future is unforeseeable, amidst
the pandemic and government new restriction measures,
Chung Ying has never stopped its pace but tried all possible
to cope with the realities. Drama is a collective art, hence
the operation of a troupe relies on teamwork. On one hand,
our Artistic Director Dominic Cheung and his team are
contemplating the future orientation of the theatre, and on
the other hand, they are working unceasingly on creations,
rehearsals and further education. Executive Director Betty
Mak and the administrative departments closely monitor the
pandemic situations in order to devise suitable and timely
coping policies and maintain the proper operation of Chung
Ying. Their efforts mentioned above are not exhaustive but
are instrumental to the endurance of the Company. The
Board of Directors has always trusted the operation and
management teams. The difficult test once again affirms
their devotion to Chung Ying. On behalf of the Board, I would

like to extend my heartfelt gratitude to all of them.

The core of Confucianism is "Ren". What is "Ren"? In short,
it is empathy. Chung Ying partners with many people,
institutions and project participants. Under the pandemic,
job opportunities inevitably decrease and lives can be
difficult. Though we cannot control the epidemic, we
can always give out a bit of warmth. This is our duty and
obligation being one of the nine major performing arts
groups. Hence, we strive hard to postpone instead of cancel
performances; pay contract advances, etc., in order to help
people in imminent difficulties. The Board of Directors has
always supported the various measures put forward by

the operation and management teams. I am also glad to see

that the Government and the industry have made various

initiatives to lit up the gloomy circumstances.

The Company can maintain its operation and even help
others is made possible by the accommodation and
understanding of the Government and sponsors. Taking
into account the well-being of the participants, we
have been in close consultation with our sponsors and
partners of all projects at an early stage. Fortunately,
they fully understood the situation and agreed to have
the projects either put off or put online. Therefore,
the participants can maintain their involvement in the
projects, and when the pandemic subsides, they can
easily keep up again. The goodwill we have received in
adversities is most touching. I am beyond grateful and

I can only express my heartfelt gratitude to all here.

By the time I finished this message, dawnlight was seen
amidst the pandemic. The Government has just relaxed the
maximum number of audiences allowed in performance
venues to 85% of the seating capacity. I earnestly hope that
in the near future, we will be able to see each other's smiling

facesinthe theatre.
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Fate has not been kind. Our 415t season began at a time when
the society was still suffering from the trauma of the social
movement and later braved the misfortune brought by the
pandemic. Facing the harsh test of reality, Chung Ying set

the seasonal theme as "Time of "; let people define the

time and ponder on their respective duties.

Originally Chung Ying planned to present four main stage
and one black box theatre productions in this season.
However, with the implementation of social distancing
restrictions and closure of performance venues, many
scheduled programmes were cancelled. We seized the time
when the pandemic situation stabilised to launch two main
stage productions. Frankenstein: Relive was performed
again after it premiered ten years ago. The new version
strived for a breakthrough in scenography and returned
to the core value of the story; Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run) replaced A Tale of Two
Cities: Blood for Blood. In a short period of time, the actors
and the creative team showed their professionalism and
good teamwork and brought to the audience a two-hour

blissful performance.

Chung Ying's three-year "Young Talent Incubator Scheme"
started this year. Led by Professor Ceri Sherlock, former
Dean of Drama of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts, the scheme aims to provide artistic training and
practice opportunities. In the end, they will showcase their
hard work in a black box theatre production. In the first year,
it is the resident director and actors' task to observe the
society and compose life fragments of twelve characters
into their devised theatre, The Lower Depths. It was
planned to be presented in the black box theatre but was

subsequently released online.

Drama education programmes were also interrupted.
As schools and community centres were closed, many of
our educational programmes had to either be postponed,
gone online, or even cancelled. When we set up these
programmes, we hoped that participants could express
themselves through drama and at the same time establish a
circle of mutual love and trust. Therefore, when interaction
was impossible, we still tried every possible way to stay
connected with the participants. Though, it was sad to see
some elderly participants not responding so well as before;
and some junior participants lagging behind in the learning
progress, our participants never cease to keep trying.

Art will always prevail in the most difficult of times.

I started acting in my secondary school days. It was
mostly vanity at first, but the stage has given me more than
mere attention. Drama enlightens and eventually enriches
people's souls. I can see not just the magic of the stage, the
social responsibility of drama; but also how life can affect
life. There are no theatre workers of my generation who
do not deeply believe so, hence we all wish that the gate
of theatre can reopen soon. No one can change the flow
of time. When we can neither advance nor retreat, what
we should do most is to stay firm, focus on the present,

and take up the task endowed to us by time.
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Message from the
Artistic Director
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Artistic Director

DOMINIC CHEUNG
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Taking on the previous year's predicament, the year 2020/21

was still challenging for the performing arts industry.

Since the first COVID-19 case was confirmed in Hong
Kong at the beginning of this year, the situation of
the coronavirus outbreak has fluctuated and the
Government's anti-epidemic measures have been renewed
frequently. Performance venues were at first only open for
performances without live audiences and then completely
closed. Even when the venues reopened, the maximum
audiences allowed was only up to 50% to 75% of the original
capacity, which had a profound impact on our productions
and educational outreach activities. When we launched
the 415t season, I defined the time as "unstable" and wasn't
aware that it was an unfortunate prophecy. In sudden

adversities, the industry can only adapt to the times.

Though the outside world was unstable, the actors
never stopped practising their art; the Technical & Stage
Management Department was busy preparing for the next
show immediately after the former one was cancelled.
From time to time, Programme and Communications
Department reviewed the production process, set
deadlines, countermeasures and various follow-up tasks;
Education and Outreach Department kept communicating
with various partners and prepared online programmes to
maintain a connection with the participants; Administration
Department was busy with the home office arrangements,
COVID-19 testing and infection controls in order to protect
our staff; Accounting Department closely monitored the
financial situation in this period in order to provide reliable
information for our consideration of responsive measures.
The prolonged closure of performance venues would
definitely cause great hardship to freelance workers in
the industry. While maintaining our own operation, we also
introduced emergency measures in order to benefit the
industry. When Chung Ying received HK$1,421,125 from the
HKSAR government's Anti-epidemic Fund, it allowed us to
pay the freelancers for cancellation events to deal with
these hardships. I would particularly like to thank all my
colleagues in Chung Ying for their perseverance regardless
of the pandemic. They have performed their duties
dedicatedly to achieve the smooth operation of Chung Ying

and the benefits for the industry.

Chung Ying is committed to promoting "Drama for All"
and has spared no effort in launching various drama
education programmes. Owing to unclear prospects,

many programmes were interrupted. Any abrupt end of a

programme would affect the progress of the participants.
Therefore, we closely communicated with our collaborating
units. The LCSD agreed that Sai Kung, Therefore I Live, the
finale of the Community Oral History Theatre Project-Sai
Kung District, to be screened online. When classes were
suspended, lessons, rehearsals and performances for Muse
Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe had to be postponed.
Our strategic partner and sponsor, Lee Hysan Foundation
understandably gave the consent. In this difficult time, the
Jockey Club Charities Trusts continued their sponsorship
to us and made possible the launch of the Jockey Club
Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness"
Drama Programme, providing a platform for recoverees of
mental illness to express and understand their emotions.
More generous donation was from Lu's Foundation Limited.
We sincerely thank all institutions for their understanding

and kindness.

If suffering is inevitable every time a new chapter in
history begin, now is probably it. When I first defined time
as "unstable", I also added: "The so-called instability,
from another view, is full of vitality." A hard year on, with
uncertainties ahead, we will remain steadfast in the storm,

and a bright future will emerge soon.
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Hong Kong's Pandemic Situations
and Related Regulations
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23/1
FEHRERELEE
Hong Kongreported
first confirmed case
of COVID-19

25/1

BERIEBRE NS E
HRERBHEREREBEERA®E
‘FRNBEFE2H17H

The Education Bureau (EDB)
announced that all schools
(including kindergartens,
primary schools, secondary
schools and special schools)
would extend their Chinese
New Year holidays and classes
would resume on February 17

29/1

BRERXIEEBHE (EXE)
EfEEEMRRES

Leisure and Cultural
Services Department (LCSD)
announced that all recreation

and sports programmes would

be temporarily suspended

2020

28

1/2
EEHRARIEGEIRE
BRXEEMHREZHEE
FHRZE2H17 8 L&
HAR — I X AEE BN AUH

A major outbreakin
Hong Kongled LCSD
to announce that
performance venues
would be temporarily
closed until February 17.
All programmes
would be cancelled

1 BT 4#E End of January
Muse Up! BV ESZ LI -
HESE HE O B
i EAREEREYE

Face-to-face classes for

Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre

Troupe, Community Outreach

Projects, Community Oral History

Theatre Project - Sai Kung District

were suspended

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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29/1

FHEFIE S SMILE™ REFE
B RIERI2 R SMILE™+ FREF/DE
BEEEREEFEE3H2H
Chung Ying announced that
face-to-face classes for the
SMILE ™ Chung Ying Kids
Drama Course and SMILE™+
Chung Ying Youth Drama
Troupe would be suspended
until March 2

31/1

PG EREERRESMR R ATTIE
RAEBREBRBBRIEXNAMH  REBCHRTR
2 A 21 E 23 BRESFRIRRZES LRAEER
BELTEXER CEKEE)

After further discussions with the

Hong Kong Academy for Preforming Arts
(HKAPA), Chung Ying and the HKAPA
announced the performance of HKAPA
MFA Director Graduate Production Thesis
Project: Floating at Black Box Theatre,
Kwai Tsing Theatre was cancelled

EEE MAFLES) OREL A2
b EIREKIERHRETR 2 13 £ 15 B£17>
RAEBAMGRERET

Community performance of Jockey Club
"Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History
Theatre Programme - Central and Western
District, originally to be staged during February
13 to 15, was announced to be postponed

1n/2

EEE THFLES) OREE SR 2

14/2

BXEEMfHRREGM
HEMMAE3H82H
LCSD announced

that all performance
venues would continue
to be closed until
March 2

ItAE HARERKIEEERBERL RS
F:Ti? 2020 &£ 2 BE 4 BHIRRT
R B A MG IERRR (T

Cross-district finale performance

and community performance for

North Point and Yau Tsim Mong
District of Jockey Club "Once Under
the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre

Programme, originally to be staged
during February to April 2020,
were announced to be postponed

15/2

BEREM  S2RMMARFR
A2t 3 B 16 &R
BRERREFE—DiTH
EDB announced that classes
of all schools would remain
suspended and would not
resume before March 16.
The exact date of class
resumption is subject to
further assessment

25/2

BERAE 2EBRE—DER
FR EE2RNEEHRAER
BI&Rit 4 B 20 HiER » BREE
HWERBHNEFE—F T
EDB decided that classes of
all schools would continue
to be suspended until end of
the schools' Easter holidays,
i.e. classes will be resumed
on April 20 the earliest.

The exact date of class
resumption is subject to
further assessment

20/2 22/2
FIFEFT B B IR RS B B
REEHETN 3 B 20 F
29 HBEE AN CHLEIS
LB (RBHTE) BUH
At 3 B 20 BFEHR
TEIREREE X EE

R EE R

To counter the spread

BUAHE B3R

of the coronavirus,

Pa Pa Magican, originally
to be staged at the Studio
Theatre, Hong Kong
Cultural Centre from 20-29
March, was cancelled and
instead was broadcast live
on March 20 on Facebook
in the form of reader's
theatre. The theatrical
Interpretation was also
released

SMILE™:+ F3
SOEREPZSA

SMILE™+ Chung
Ying Youth Drama
Troupe shifted to
online teaching

25/2

#H G RmE - BE
EREAELSHR  RERXTFE
REBH ARRRERE
RIEHERE

Online Drama Education
Programme: Sail Against
the Virus was launched
on social media, providing
free edutaining programme
to parents and children

17
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28/2

BXEEMET
RRGHEERTE
AEER 3 BIERHAK
LCSD nnounced
that all performance
venues would not be
opened before the
end of March

21/3 2020 ﬂg

BRXEE MR RS EERIE

FEER 4 BEEK

LCSD announced that all
performance venues would not
be opened before the end of April

2BBREIRER 48 20 BS
FEER1ERILH > TR ABIBENERE
FELH BEESTRE

All schools were scheduled to
resume on April 20 the earliest.
However, due to the development
of pandemic, the class
resumption date was postponed

until further notice

29/2

1/4 5/4

L& Clt FE SE R S 518 AEEZ
HERH  RAEBRELHAE 9 BE1T
The community performance

of Community Oral History Theatre
Project - Sai Kung District was
postponed to September

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

i 2020/21 FE
BMBIFT___ AR
BRIATRE - R RIRIGH
FHERAR > PR A
T—275 > Thx!) S&&f >
BESNMEFHFIERE
HEEXKH
ChungYinglaunched
the 415t season "Time
of __".Inview of the
continued closures
of performance
venues, the Company
announced that1
season brochure will
be sent to the members
upon request

Corresponding Measures
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Muse Up! BV EF%EIE
WA LR 2R IR

Muse Up! Youth Musical

Theatre Troup started
online classes

28/4
BXEEMHREZHEE
HREAEER 5 BEMK
LCSD announced that
all performance venues
would not be opened
before the end of May

2020

5H

6/4

EREHFLEE)
mpadiidedisd -
MESRIHER 9 ARt
BEEEREEFMR
The cross-district
finale performance
of Jockey Club
"Once Under the Lion
Rock" Oral History
Theatre Programme
was rescheduled to
September at Jockey
Club Auditorium

23/4

RIERIS (EE) eAA4E EEE -

it 5 BIEEHRFEHEK

The Lower Depths was announced
to be released on social media by
the end of May

5/5

BREREMDPEERER P=EhR 2L
527 BER B\ RH—EF"it 6 H8H
&% m#l/R K3 Bt 6 B 15 B8R
ERUF AR ET

EDB announced that schools would
resume face-to-face classesin phases.
S.3 to S.5 students would resume classes
on May 27; P.4 to P.6,S.1and S.2 would
resume on June 8;P.1to P.3 and K3 on
June 15. The school would operate on a
half-day basis

1/5

ERATRERPOMEAMmMIERZE
PHEAEEREFEREETESHA

BR ENBEEEHEREREESE—

B EER ) BRIt 8 USRI S Bh1E T

ATHRAEE > ITRRE

Chung Ying aimed to help recoverees from
mentalillnesses relieve stress during the
pandemic when support networks were

cut off due to the closure of rehabilitation
centres. Chung Ying thus applied for funding
support from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust to launch Jockey Club
Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening
for Wellness" Drama Programme to create a
platform through drama to help them narrate
their stories and express their feelings better
under the raging pandemic

5/5

hEBIEE NEhAE XR—m 58
HH—REE - BETRAPESZE AR
RARSE > MPRBEARDZRIFHNFIE

A A R E M E R R R B AN A8 LRI (ERY & (7
Chung Ying launched the "Love in the time
of Pandemic: One Ticket for One Story"
campaign, donating 10% of tickets of
the 415t Season and invited the public
to share one touching story during the
pandemic in exchange for a ticket.

All selected stories will come alive as
theatre or online programmes
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26/5

BXEEMKRESMFGR 6 B1HER:6 B 15 HAl

Rt AR R R HE R R KR ISE R R LS ES

LCSD announced that its performance venues
would be reopened on June 1and would only

be opened for hirers' rehearsals and performances
or activities without live audiences before June 15

16/5

SMILE™:+ REFDERIEHBARITHEL

BB KREMIE > ZHEAR B R B BB & 4%
BEBENRELEEAE AIEER

Online master classes on monologue
writing and delivery skills were organised
for SMILE™+ ChungYing Youth Drama
Troupe students, guiding students to
devise and deliver their own monologues
on their feelings towards class suspension
and life under pandemic

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

2020

68

19/5 28/5

RISt R RN BRITZ # 23 &£ g mmL - BRERS LEHETR
HEOREEEEHE—ARE A total of 23 episodes of Online Drama
M EHIERE 10 BT

The finale performance of the were completed

Education Programme: Sail Against the Virus

Community Oral History Theatre
Project - Sai Kung District, planned to
be staged at Ngau Chi Wan Civic
Centre, was postponed to October

Corresponding Measures

20

5/6

(EE) £—% HREEE FHXTaaiE
F_R RRERKFIT6 A8 HEH ME=F
MEE AR B7E 6 A 10 BIEM - AMIMEHR
ZHEES) 555t 6 A 18 BN LEBIRBERE
The first episode of The Lower Depths,
"Departure and Return" was broadcast on
social media. The second episode "Memory
and the Hereafter" and the third episode

"Hustle and Solitude" would be broadcast on

June 8 and 10 respectively. The post-screening

seminar would be broadcast live on June 18

17/6

BXEEM 6 A 19 BRNERFARSHERNELR

TEE) > MRIEIRIS R BRI HE > A5t = B8
BRARTEBBREATSMAL 50%  HEEURTF

81 16 B > WAEFT 1TV E R FIRITARE

LCSD announced that performance venues

would be opened for performances or activities with
live audiences from June 19 with special seating
arrangements. The number of audience in major facilities
of the venues would be limited to 50% of the original
capacity. Consecutive seats would be limited to 16 and
alternate rows would be taken where practicable
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7R

1/7

BXEEfM 7 B 3 HEEREFAAREZ M EEL RIS RI R ZHE
HRETFAEBBAISMAY 50%  MEE 80% > tHEELFFEIA 16

LCSD announced that starting from July 3, limitation on the number of
audiences/usersin allLCSD's performance venues would be relaxed,
with seating capacity to be increased from 50 to 80% of the original.
Consecutive seats would be limited to 16

10/7

BERBERE  BARRELERE

"t 7 B 13 BEREHER

With the third major outbreak of the
pandemic, EDB decided that all students
in Hong Kong would advance the beginning
of their summer holiday to July 13

13/7

BXEEM 7 A 15 BERER IS EER MR -

WARER 7 AEREK

LCSD announced that all major facilities of

performance venues would be temporarily

closed from July 15 and would not be opened

before the end of July

2/7

(BRI PIRIEXRE - HRINER Z AR
MR R E R R 0 BRI HE R A LT

The ticket sale for Noises Off was opened

and rehearsals had started earlier,

however because of the epidemic situation,

part of the rehearsals had to be conducted online

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

Corresponding Measures
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13/7

SMILE™ SUPERSHOW

B SMILE™ R EBH
EREIRIZEUH

SMILE™ SUPERSHOW and
SMILE™ ChungYing Summer
Drama Course for Kids

were cancelled

15/7

ERGNFILEE QRELRE
sTEIBCHE B AR BB E
BB RRRENE

The finale performance of Jockey
Club "Once Under the Lion Rock"
Oral History Theatre Programme
was decided to be staged in form
of online reading instead of live
performance in theatre

16/7 27/7

HEOREEERFE—FEE EFERE B R R AERE
TREERREMEREFRER BUHIRER V) TR R ERERE
Face-to-face classes for the Inview of the recent situations
Community Oral History Theatre of the pandemic, Chung Ying
Project - Sai Kung District were decided to cancel the performance
suspended again after a brief of Noises Off and prepared for
two-week resumption the related follow-up matters
BEE TRFLES) ORESRS

SEMEERREMERE

A LR ER R

Jockey Club "Once Under the

Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre

Programme shifted to online

classes after a brief two-week

resumption of face-to-face

classes
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29/7

R E B iR iR 5t 4 SR RA R -

LAGER 8 BIERM

LCSD announced that all performance
venues would continue to be
temporarily closed and would not

be opened before the end of August

30/7
HEENEBHETHERBRUIERREIRE
Social Welfare Department (SWD) 's
service units maintained only the

provision of emergency services

29/7

RERPERMRBIZEA - FENVRH MAEEA - BRHEE Rt

MR 3ZEERE R ABRIDEB R LT

ChungYing actors started the preparation works for Frankenstein: Relive
such as script reading, research and discussion. Owing to the restrictions

on social distancing, most of these activities were conducted online

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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2020

8H

30/7

EREMRINR 8 B15 £23 H
BEBAGE LEN(RREIIR EECH
Offically announced that the scheduled
performances of Noises Off during
August 15 to 23 would be cancelled

1/8

SMILE™: FHEEFLVFREE LBERE
HEMEERITBRELE L TFEUSER
SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth

Drama Troupe students delivered
their own monologues online.
Artistic Director Dominic Cheung
gave students opinions on their
performance to refine their
dramatic skills

13/8

(EETENSTHEIRRETAII

=B IRAEER I RE S B RHEE Rt im
Advance works for Man of La Mancha
such as music arrangements, scenography
etc., commenced. Actors also started
perparing for script reading,

research and discussion

14/8
#f:tf SMILE™ Summer Online #8_EEiBI:ET2
Online drama course:

SMILE™ Summer Online was launched
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27/8

8 A TAIRBEHREN BXEEM
RESHAEER 9 BIERMK

Inlate August, the epidemic began
to ease.LCSD announced that
performance venues would not be
re-opened before the end of

September for live performances

16/8

HFERE G R SRR BESECHRN -1 &R
EhEE ZEMMr—RIER 2EBEERER
ZIEHRAE AR 8 H 26 HEBEHRTFAR
Inresponse to the pandemic situation,

two short videos "When Noises Off has been

cancelled too....." and "Love in the time of Pandemic:

One Ticket for One Story" were filmed to let our
members share their feelings and blessings in time
of the epidemic. The videos were uploaded to
social media on August 26

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

2020

9R

8/9

BXEEf 9 A 14 BEER BB EEL KA BREHER
IS FRBER ARG EHERAEL » A5 10 B 1 BE
GG ARG E R E L RIEE) » MR R R BB
ZH BB ARTREBRRETTMA 0%

LCSD announced that from September 14,

major facilities of the performance venues would
open for hirers' rehearsal and performances
without live audiences and were expected to

be opened for performances with live audiences
from October 1onwards with special seating
arrangements. The number of audience members
would be limited to half of the original capacity

18/8

(B2 - EEDEIFIHREEITER IR

HNABHRE+A EOETT SERRMIELE RS REE
Rehearals for Frankenstein: Relive resumed at

Chung Ying's premises, from mid August to early October,
movement workshop and multiple rehearsals were held

Corresponding Measures

26

14/9

HEEANEB LM 9 A 23 B ) REMEHROLF
REPDSPONRBERETEBANSMNEREE
SWD announced that starting from September 23,
service users of district elderly community centres
and neighbourhood elderly centres could join

pre-enrolled groups and programmes

8/9

EI LB B R E - R AL AREN (Ml & & i550) SR B
AR N BRE RENER TR R EUEE RS AP LET
Pandemic went severe in U.K. .the British teams for

A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood was unable to visit
Hong Kong in November.The originally scheduled
script reading, workshops and production meetings
would be conducted online
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23/9

BXEEM 10 B 1 BERERFARSERNENRED

MEE R IR B BE (U 22 5k > BN A BT AEBIBRERT T AA R

50% > HHEE RSB 4 [ A AT S

LCSD performance venues would be opened for performances
or activities with live audiences from October 1with special
seating arrangements. The number of audience members
would be limited to 50% of the original capacity. Consecutive

seats would be limited to four and seats would be evenly distributed

29/9

EESREZANERRRE  ARFAZERHEUF AR ET

Face-to-face classes at all schools in Hong Kong

were fully resumed on a half-day basis

2020

108

13/10

—BERBFEXCROST LR LSNPS
FEXCHUWRERE RS HLEAR TSR
ETEEARRES BEAEIRREA 16 BHER
ME%EANFA 25 BER

A musician who performed at the Concert Hall,
Hong Kong Cultural Centre was preliminarily
tested positive for COVID-19. The Auditoria
Building and the Concert Hall of the HKCC were
temporarily closed for thorough sterilisation.
The Auditoria Building reopened on October 16,
while the Concert Hall on October 25

23/9

PREBTE_GIEPERE EE—BI—F—&EEEHE)
FEERARBERERERREREIS

ChungYing launched the second round of "Love in the time of
Pandemic: One Ticket for One Story" Giveaway Campaign in order

to encourage audiences to return to the theatre after the pandemic
HEORESER 8 — AR RAERCHEREL SRR
The finale performance of Community Oral History Theatre

Project - Sai Kung District was decided to be held in the form of
production recording instead of live performance

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

Corresponding Measures
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6/10

PO EENEIRIZ GF B O EEEE
stE—ARE BHUVER A REERRE

A number of community projects, including
Community Oral History Theatre Project -
Sai Kung District, started to resume
face-to-face classes in small groups

10-25/10
(RIBERA - EENNIAERBRIREEMR LR
Frankenstein: Relive was staged in

the Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

14/10

FEE HT R F A PR SRR EMNREIRE
B U EREW N RBE R BITEE
With the commencement of a new
school year teaching objectives

for school projects were revised to
accommodate and facilitate continued
drama learning through online classes
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28/10

BDZRBBEARS  BXEE MR EFIAREZM AR B Z2HE o
HAEEREEBAITHAY 50%  MEE 75%  IHERENARSER 4 @
The third wave of the epidemic was nearing its end,

LCSD announced the limit on the number of audiences

in performance venues would be relaxed, with seating

capacity to be increased from 50% to 75% of the original.

Consecutive seats would be limited to four

2020

118

11 B L4 Early November
B A4RBBEER

The fourth wave of the epidemic outbreak

18/10 20/10

Muse Up! BV EFEEIE ERgHERERYEE —
IREEERE MBS ES 2 BB 5+ BIIE T RAsA
Face-to-face classes were Jockey Club Community
resumed for Muse Up! Youth Sustainability Fund - "Listening
Musical Theatre Troupe for Wellness" Drama Programme

was launched

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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21/10

SMILE™ FREE i BRIEIRIZ R SMILE™: REE/DERIE
RIEEZRE2020/21 BEERFE

The resumption of face-to-face classes for
SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course and
SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe marked
the start of 2020/21 academic year

28/10

EFEREAI 3R PRERX BT mEHFE - FREER
(EHEAEEHBEE N B 2 BEEHEEELH
Inresponse to the relaxing in the maximun number
of audience, Chung Ying discussed with LCSD

on the ticketing matters. To allow sufficient time

for processing, the ticket sale for Man of La Mancha
originally to start on Novermber 2 had to be delayed

7M1
ERRESRERATEXFR(BERE)RARE
The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project:
Goodbye Class began the advance discussion

31



A% MRS

Hong Kong's Pandemic Situations
and Related Regulations

12/11

BEREM > FRELMFRERFIRRET  FREHHEER 11 B 14 BKRERREDR
EDB announced that all kindergartens would suspend face-to-face
classes and school activities for two weeks from November 14

owing to the outbreaks of upper respiratory tract infection (URTI)

10/11

(M imse) e T4 EEE
RERIE T 1R

Script-reading and singing
workshops for A Tale of Two
Cities: Blood for Blood were
conducted online

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

12/1

(EEARSLRERRE -ERBERRRE PREFAERARFS
EERRERMEER FEES —REBNERAMENEHER

Ticket sale for Man of La Mancha started. In view of the fluctuations

of the epidemic situation, Chung Ying called for the collection of contact
information of the audience on webpage and social media in order to
inform the audience any changes in seating arrangement at once

FREEf SMILE™ 357 ERIBIRIER SMILE™+ REEFDFRIE
HFREZYEE Muse Up! BV FELEIEBRELHE EIZR

Chung Ying announced the suspension of face-to-face classes
for SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Darma Course and SMILE™+

Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe. Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre
Troupe shifted to online classes again

Corresponding Measures
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20/1

HEREM ARBSERERIFR LITRE
RRBERNENIER )/ RaFEEH

1A 23 HRBEFERREE12H8 6 H
Inlight of the latest situation of the
COVID-19 epidemic and the outbreak of
URTIin schools, EDB announced that
starting from November 23, face-to-face
classes for K1to P3 students would be
suspended until December 6

29/1

HEREM 22BN NERHHEERR 12 A 2 B
BEEERERRAESHERRAEE(REA

EDB announced that all kindergartens,
primary and secondary schools would
suspend face-to-face classes and school
activities, starting from December 2

until the schools' Christmas holidays

30/1

HEEANBAM12 A 2 BE
HEMBR G A RERS

SWD announced that social
welfare service units would
only operate on alimited scale

from December 2

13/11

HEBFFHBREBRYF
Classes for community drama
projects were suspended again

29/1
EEXEZE hERSAERF 20210 BEM>

R € #152) ) FRERE 15 > P EBIRAR A B MR Y RT AE 1
Invited by the LCSD, Chung Ying would participate in
Hong Kong Week 2021@Guangzhou and performed

A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood.
Given the pandemic, ChungYing reviewed
the possibility to tour in Guangzhou
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128

1712

BXEEf 12 A 2 BERES M IR RUEAEREFRRISERN
EfRREEL - RHEREMBOSE  MAERBO S AT ESA
72 NESETTHRR MR AR A R B

LCSD announced that starting from December 2, 9/12

performance venues would only be opened for live streaming BEXEEM 12 A 10 HiEFRE

and recorded performances without live audiences. RBGHEEFHAB BEESTIEM

All performers should wear a mask. If performers were LCSD announced that all

not able to wear masks, they had to take a COVID-19 performance venues would be
test within 72 hours prior to the activity and obtain a temporarily closed starting from
negative test result December 10 until further notice

21/12
BEREMEEHRNBROEERELEEEESE
BRAEEZE 2021 FE1 810 H

EDB announced that all kindergartens, primary and

secondary schools would

further suspend face-to-face classes and school

activities until January 10, 2021

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures

34

15/12

AEPAEBCH(ESTE) SHERR N RHEEERESE -

HAZR BN TR Eitb A M &8 i50:0) EE B PR R B TRk =R

FRmX - REE o F—RHE mr (R IERENV R HHS R WEAFTER

Chung Ying decided to cancel the performance of

Man of La Mancha internally and prepared the follow-up matters.

It was in hope that the pandemic might alleviate in the early next year,
Chung Ying prepared for the documents and necessary logistics needed
for the visit of the British team for A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood

EFgHERBRYES — THEYER  BAI 83U VAR N EmE LR
Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness"
Drama Programme continued face-to-face classes in small groups

21/12

#H SMILE™ Christmas Online 48 L Bi&I:g42 »
MERSTE REABERAFEENKREEH T NEZ
Online drama course: SMILE™ Christmas Online
was launched, integrating science knowledge
into drama education, providing children

with creative and educational holiday activities
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22/12

(B ENEPHEEIBE TR
Eil=REREA(iN=k 20 ERhEE Sy S e
HHREIEERT B 1 B IR(ELIRE

Goodbye Class conducted internal preview
in ChungYing. At the same day, the backup
plan for A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood
were discussed. Taking into consideration of
the time needed for production and rehearsal,
the decision deadline was set by the end

of January

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

2021 %

18

a1

HEREM 2EPEROEELELFARIAZRRANFHESRK
RE R - ELLHIR > BIRERFTFEREMT HENETIFRARIRT

BRRERHFLESREORETERRE

EDB announced that all kindergartens, primary and secondary

schools would further suspend face-to-face classes and school

activities until the schools' scheduled Chinese New Year holidays.

During this period, schools were allowed to arrange face-to-face

classes for a small number of students with appropriate pandemic

preventive measures

28/12

PREFREMFRIN 2021 £ 1A 23 £ 31 AREF AR LEN(ES AR SHER SEUH
IEE 2021/22 FIZE - ER (EEAR) S HEIRS TIRBGEEETT SURBHIEER

It is announced that Man of La Mancha in Kwai Tsing Theatre from Janurary 23
to 30 and the play would be put off to the 2021/22 season. At the same time,
actor workshops for the show would continue for future performance

Corresponding Measures

36

11

BRewm(meEme)eEmE
Continue discussions on

the backup plan for

A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood

19/1

HEZIEERES B ASAERUH(N &S T E T
WEIATERREZ I -F— R RETE R EE A EE
(ERENNERZ ZEEREANE) TEHAZHERRIRS
INEE-Z B I RIBERE) T EERBCHAE T BIbE TR
18 27 BRFERB R

As the pandemic turned acute in U.K,, Chung Ying
decided to cancel A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood
and prepared for the subsequent arrangements.

The original schedule would show Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run) instead. Chung Ying
considered providing discounts to all affected audience.
Regarding the probable cancellation of Goodbye Class,
Chung Ying would review the situation on January 27
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2R

3/2

HERATREBFRENREBEHEEMERSH
ERAB=9— LRERBBUAFL ISR

EDB allowed schools to arrange more students
to return to campuses on a half-day basis
after the schools' Chinese New Year holiday,
with the number of students capped at
one-third of the total number of students

20/1

R EETERE AT LEES) ORESEEE
stEIENRELRBEN S ME—s 2N RS
B O R SE B R & 2B B R 1A LUNVETZ SRR IR
The online briefing session on Community
Oral History Theatre Troupes of Jockey Club
"Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History
Theatre Programme was conducted.
Elderly participants of the Programme
started their training in small groups to
prepare for the Intergenerational Oral
History Theatre Performance

o 3% 1 ¥ 45 T
ChungYing's

25/1

R TES all FIMEERTHER S0E
BAES AR ZLEMENER T EERRES
MiBHPIREBRIERR  AIUEIIFEH K
Chung Ying launched "Don Gets All the Luck"
Chinese New Year Gift Set. Each audience
who had brought a ticket for Man of La
Mancha would receive two pieces of Fai
Chun; and those who donate their refund

to Chung Ying would receive a pack of red
pockets

Corresponding Measures
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28/1
RFBERALAMR(NELHTBUHNES
The filming of Jonathan Holloway,
director of A Tale of Two Cities:

Blood for Blood, speaking about

the cancellation was made

5/2
#H SMILE™ At Your Door 44 L

BISCEERMRE) UABN A XM EPEER TR

Online Storytelling Theatre: SMILE™
At Your Door - The Secret of Lin

was released, introducing Chinese
traditional customs in an
interesting way

9/2

hEFREHRRETR 4 B 9 E 18 A LEM (&)
BUH I FEERAESHRSER EHR TS

AEFEE 2022/23 FIF FAREHEER 2021@ BEMKE,
PR AR L IRBRAREE 2018/19 BITE(FIR)

Chung Ying announced the cancellation of the
performance of A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood
originally scheduled on April 9 to 18. Jonathan
Holloway's speech was uploaded to social media.
The play was postponed to the 2022/23 season
and touring performance in Hong Kong Week
2021@Guangzhou was also cancelled and replaced
by online screening of ChungYing's 2018/19
production, Pride and Prejudice
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16/2

BRXEEM 2 A 19 BEMERFARGERINEHRIES) > BRIEBIFHIEA R
BPERRAHSTERBBREATMAY 50%  HEEMURGFIER 4 8> EuETFHS Mo
RRBWMARREMBOE > BEFAT 72 /NEFRETIRA > MIFAR ARG

LCSD announced that performances or activities with live audiences
would resume from February 19 with special seating arrangements.

The number of audience members would be limited to 50% of the original
capacity. Consecutive seats would be limited to four and seats would be
evenly distributed. Performers unable to wear masks had to take a test
for COVID-19 within 72 hours and obtain a negative test result

10/2 2 B#h4] Mid-February

EFERE 5 RIS R (& EmE) B HEEB B FHEERRE

BN (ERENER 2 ZEREXNE) (EEF) Community drama projects resumed
A2 EBRRIRMETINER face-to-face classes gradually

A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood was
cancelled and replaced by Ken Ludwig's
Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run).
Affected audiences would be offered discounts

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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24/2

(EREHNERZ ZELEREABE) (ER)
PIRIEE

Tickets sales for Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run) began

26/2

BRRESERELTEEFR
(REHE)UA LHBE RS

Tickets sales for The HKAPA MFA
Directing Graduate Production Thesis

Project: Goodbye Class began

28/2
Muse Up! 5/ ESEEIHE
ENEEERE

Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

resumed face-to-face classes

a1



A% MRS

Hong Kong's Pandemic Situations
and Related Regulations

20215

SH

26/3 31/3

HEREMEZBHHERN/NBERREFHRAEBRAIZH BRXEEf 4 B 1 BEEMEFRARR MR A A 5 R A R
FERERNEERE  SHERBEUZRBEAB=2"5R HEERIBMABN 50% MEE 75% @ IHEEMFRFEIE 4 &

EDB allowed all kindergartens, primary and secondary schools LCSD announced that the limit on the number of audiences
to arrange for more students to return to campuses on a half-day in each performance venue would be relaxed on April 1,
basis, with the number of students capped at two-thirds of the with seating capacity to be increased from 50% to 75% of
total number of students after the schools' Easter holidays the original. Consecutive seats would be limited to four

3/3 17/3 18-21/3

SMILE™ R EEEIRZR SMILE™+ & Ok SE AR 58— (RIBHENER LM
RESVEREMERDERE EER 78 AR ESERIRRIaR Goodbye Class was released online
478 SMILE™ SUPERSHOW & Production Recording of

SMILE™ Ching Ying Kids Drama Course Sai Kung, Therefore I Live of the

and SMILE™+ ChungYing Youth Drama Community Oral History Theatre

Troupe resumed face-to-face classes Project - Sai Kung District was completed

and started to prepare for the upcoming
SMILE™ SUPERSHOW in July

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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4 A

1 Summary”

1/4 9-18/4

RERXEAM (GRHENMNERZ ZELEREANRE) (ER) (EREHNERZ ZELEREARE) (ER)
BNEFINRREE (L ERE R B4 A 75% FEEEUEFOEIS LR

Upon the announcement of LCSD, the number of seats for Ken Ludwig'’s Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run)
Ken Ludwig’s Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run) was performed at the Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

was immediately increased to 75% of the original capacity

thiR B ia e
ChungYing's
Corresponding Measures
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H 1/4/2020 =E 31/3/2021

BEXER TREZMBKRE S
BIFRE =RARK 193 X (52 52.90%)
BIFRRAR EFBEFRSEHR 43 X (52 % 11.80%)
BIFR R F RIS E R

AEERAFEEBEERTRMAZBE 50% 82 X ({5 2F 22.50%)

AELRZPEEATSHAZT 50% 47 X ({52 F 12.90%)

365 X
BEREMEREEH”
=2 E2ERH ERRE E2ERH 2HEER E2ERH

R iBid 233 X BB 63.8% #H B2 X #914.2% iBif 46 X iBiB 12.6%
INER BB 208 X B8 57% #H 52 X #914.2% iBid 83 X #Bi 22.7%
rhEa iBiB 196 X iBiR 53.7% 452 X% #914.2% #Bi 99 X iBid 27.1%

N BRRRERXERBERHE AR

* RIIBERFRME
*BEAHERBER1/3
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Main Stage Productions

46

RESFIHERMTIERBSMBELAREENEL
AEMEIZBRRHERSTHEBIRER  RAAXERE

Chung Ying stages different types of repertoire in
performance venues of Hong Kong every year, bringing
quality theatrical experiences to the local audiences

and enriching the city's cultural life.
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Will the world become more tender
if we can abandon our desire

Stepping into the theatre, audience saw a huge white tunnel
took centre stage. When the light is lit, the story unfolds:
Victor Frankenstein's passion for science gradually turns
into pressing desires; the Creature's craving for love turns
into hate. Desires pervade their destinies, and the audience
can only witness as greed engulfs every possibility of

happiness.

Written by English author Mary Shelley, Frankenstein was
published in 1818. In a time where distresses came from
her distorted family and a chaotic outer world. Her novel
exposes the dark sides of society as well as the greedy
nature of humans she experienced and observed, which was

well received at that time and has remained so.

Chung Ying jointly presented Frankenstein with The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts in 2010, which was also
the MFA Director Graduate Production Thesis Project of
Edmond Lo. The play won overwhelming applause. Edmond
was nominated the Best Director (Tragedy/Drama) for
the 20th Hong Kong Drama Awards. Ten years passed, and
now the Assistant Artistic Director of Chung Ying, Edmond
took up the director's job again. The name "relive" denoted
the new scripts, new scenography and a new team to

reconstruct Mary Shelley's dark world.

Prominent actor Wang Wei was invited to play the role of the
Creature, together with veteran artists Luther Fung, Cece
Ng, Wong Ching Chun and Chung Ying's resident actors
to perform in this play. Instead of portraying the story in a
grand and glorious tone, the creative team choose a fresh
and modern approach. The idea of the signature white tunnel
originated from a piece of white thread that represented
the linear development of time. It further implied a woman's
vagina, which symbolised the cycle of life. A muddy ground
was set in the front stage. All actors had to pass through
when entering or exiting the stage, symbolising that no one
can escape the pollution of desires. The setting, lighting and
videography all together created a gloomy, yet impressive

stage design.

Frankenstein: Relive was listed as one of the eight "Featured
Works of 2020" of the IATC (HK) Critics Awards. The
panel judges observed that: "The stage design of the

work is visually allegorical which enhances the style of

the performance. Meanwhile, it brings challenges to the
director in execution. The performance is rich in themes,
including religion, philosophy, psychology, and technology.
The physical movement, voice, and perception of the
Creature played by Wang Wei synchronise with the
character's 'rebirth' process and coordinate with the

themes of the performance."

The story of Victor Frankenstein and the Creature had
ended. As a faint light lit up the stage, Captain Walton was
still in the far North: advance or retreat, venture or safety,

desire or passion, his next step is up to your imagination.

BRI EEE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

10,16-17,23-24/10/2020 8pm
11,17-18%,24-25/10/2020 3pm

N HEERS REBORTGREISRGEES
Accessible Performance with
Audio Description (Cantonese) and
Theatrical Interpretation

B4 512 Student Performances
16,23/10/2020 2:30pm

* BIfEA B R R B R BE R ITiR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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Frankenstein: Relive
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EHENNEEZEZEESERNE
Ken Ludwig's Baskerville:
A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (&E& Re-run)

The mills of God grind slowly
but surely...and ridiculously?

With the urgent lockdown of London has prevented our
collaborating English creative team from coming to Hong
Kong, and the epidemic situation has stabilised in Hong
Kong, A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood had to cancel.
In avery brief period of time, Chung Ying decided to replace
the performance of A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood
by comedy-mystery Ken Ludwig’s Baskerville: A Sherlock
Holmes Mystery (Re-run) to provide our long-waiting

audience with the joy of theatre.

Ken Ludwig'’s Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-
run) is an adaptation of the classic Sherlock Holmes mystery:
The Hound of the Baskervilles. Sir Charles Baskerville was
found dead in his manor, and the footprints of a gigantic
hound were clearly visible nearby. His friend Dr James
Mortimer called immediately on Holmes for advice. However,
the detective was occupied and only sent Dr Watson to
help - Wait? Hold on! Did Dr Mortimer moonshine as the
train captain® Why did Inspector Lestrade look exactly like
the dead Sir Charles?

The play combined the horror elements of the original story
with the characteristics of a comedy that were intensified
by actors playing multiple personalities. There were five
cast members, two of which played Holmes and Watson
respectively and the other three played the remaining 35
roles. Together with flexible scene changes brought frenzied
rhythms to the play. Excellent in comedy, Chung Ying first
performed the play in March 2019, then later in Shanghai. In
this re-run, even though rehearsal time was short, the actors
were able to perform with full proficiency; the scenography
was more artful and even adopted a daring design with
transparent side stages, allowing the audience to witness
the role changed. This presentation was a challenge to
the acting and production team; the audiences were also
required to use their wildest imagination to engage in solving
the mystery together. In the depressive days, this atypical
comedy-mystery certainly would bring two hours of joyful

time to the audience.

FEEXCHORS
Studio Theatre,
Hong Kong Cultural Centre

9-10,14-17/4/20218pm
10-117,17-18/4/2021 3pm

N ABIERS  RBEEMOME
Accessible Performance with
Audio Description (Cantonese)
and Theatrical Interpretation

*RIfEABREEREFR KR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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Black Box Theatre Productions




5/6/2020
F—F THRARDR

Episode 1"Departure and Return"

8/6/2020
FoE TEERRF

Episode 2 "Memory and the Hereafter"

10/6/2020
B=R MEZHEMR
Episode 3 "Hustle and Solitude"

18/6/2020

(=) BB EXELR EEE

The Lower Depths post-screening
seminar live broadcast

4 L3R

Video Streaming

* BIfEA B TR B R B5E R Itik

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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EAER Kitt—RBB - MEEE XESERSEM
RETHRERBENAZ ERBENEFE FE—BEA
2 75 M98 FR 3 B9 Mike & Janey~ I R FRETE B 45 E
Jennifer - MAUBEBEHNETEENENRR  RBLE
Joanne FRIVHE -BREEHRT - HRAMBHRXFERH
RiFEZ-SEAtLEECHMNBE > S5 KEM TR
PREE AT ©

PHEERAEMERENEMHARABMEEE HEAH
ZENTRBHBIERAE) SHEBRTREERRAIRRE
SHRAHIZ (Ceri Sherlock) &t AEREER REHER
LRNER AR EIBIEREINR (N 4R IERE SRR b
TREEBFRIIEEERRERGERIZ - FEENRER
TMEE$I5|] (Mimetic Principles) » EREIEASETE
HEEEEEAR  (EE) REERRBREBEEZRERS
BHE (Maxim Gorky) B[R 2 {Efa The Lower Depths>
BHERGRERRESHRKE-
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ESARPRN - AIERTRIMEEBERAREXBBER

RRARIEASTRRARERER BSMAARGRT
HE-BHOR=EER SEEMEAYRE HEERE
ERBRNAFALET LiEREAREERSEL -

BIERERT RIS EENRR HANAFZAUMNERF
FEH ALE=-SEMRTE2R B LERMRBENXS,
HEERIFH SEERMBREE ARFRLY - EEZ—KE
MERREZBRSRABN (REKEISHEE) REWEREE
BETER ) —RESY SRR (FIATE -

In Distress, I see abeam of
white light. Though the light is faint,
I relish it as sweet.

The sun was blazing hard on earth; so dazzling that often
blind us from those shadowed corners. In those corners
were a group of people: Mike and Janey who suffered from
mental illness, Jennifer, a transgender who broke off from
their father, Xiao Yan and Zhou Jie, two sex workers who
were far from home, part-time girlfriend Joanne, cleane

Chun, street sleeper Ah Hung, Dok and his estranged son'-|

All had their own cross to bear.

With funding from the Art Development Matching Grants
Pilot Scheme, Chung Ying has launched the three-yea

"Young Talent Incubator Scheme" designed by Professo

Ceri Sherlock, the former Dean of Drama of the Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts. A scheme for resident actors|
and the director to explore the world of theatrical art. The
Scheme includes regular training (such as vocal training
and body exercise) ,intensive classes and devised theatres
formulated according to the annual subject. This year's|
subject is "Mimetic Principles", which requires creators|
to research and construct characters. The Lower Depths
was inspired by the work of the same name by the famous
Russian playwright Maxim Gorky, which was then co-devised

by the resident director and actors.

The play was to be staged in Kwai Tsing Black Box Theatre]
but was later shifted to video streaming, which was the
first-of-this-kind attempt by Chung Ying. Chung Ying had to|
allocate extra resources to hire a professional filming team|
Tons of preparation works were done before the shooting|
Later, the play was divided into three episodes and uploaded
to Chung Ying's social media platforms. The play received a
lot of positive comments, many of them even wished for a live)

performance.

To compensate for the lack of interaction with the audience,
Chung Ying concluded this production with a live post-
screening seminar broadcast on Facebook. Hosted b
Edmond Lo, director Tang Ho Wai, adaptation writer Lee]
Wai Lok, actor Chu Yung and Janice Poon, Senior Lecture

(Playwriting and Dramaturgy) and Academic Project Office

[ & : I P \ ] : of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts also joined
(( ,E l = )) - .. > ; % - the discussion regarding the creation of the play.

The Lower Depths




RiEN) EREAER
bae i TR 2

= - SERTE (FRBAE) FRE: TBUA R B RE ]
A IRIEMEFR S/ o) FEBUE BHREBRIE BAEE
REAEH RAEBAMMEENEE AEBEHS MK
FPHN=FER  ERNEESPIRR—FNIEER > S350
BIRT—BEAF \R2ZF B MFI—EEE MBI R E R -

(BEBZE)NESRETRIKEIF 2R EEB R
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The fear of power silenced people.
Who can stay on the sidelines
when facing death?

"For politics is not like the nursery; in politics obedience
and support are the same." Hannah Arendt remarked in
Eichmann in Jerusalem: A Report on the Banality of Evil.
Not only does the saying appliable in politics, but also for
cardinal issues of right and wrong. In order to secure
oneself, some choose to turn a deaf ear; some keep silent,
and some become subdued to the powerful. The choices
the three Butlers made brought them temporary wellness
but also open a crack for wickedness to crawl in, and caught

them off-guard.

Goodbye Class is inspired by The Lesson, a play written by
French playwright Eugene Ionesco, the father of Theatre
of the Absurd, in 1951. The original play centres on the
absurdity in the relationship between the Professor and
the Pupil. Director Pansy Wong chose to focus on the
silent bystanders. She divides the Maid's role into three
Butlers and describes how they respond to wrongdoings.
The audience had to witness the tragedy unfolds from the
moment the Pupil enters the Professor's home. They watch
the characters' reactions and at the same time, ponder on

theirs in the encounters with evil in their lives.

Chung Ying Theatre Company has been striving to nurture
outstanding talents. Hence, the seventh time that we join
hands with the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts to
present a Director Graduate Production Thesis Project.
The graduate student is provided support in finance, venue,
actors, production and promotion so that he/she can
participate in every part of professional theatre production.
The play was originally set to be staged in McAulay Studio
of Hong Kong Arts Centre. Owing to the restrictions on the
venue, the play was shifted to be performed and recorded at

Chung Ying and stream on art-mate.

-

EARERREH
RETEXREmE (BEHE)
The Hong Kong Academy
for Performing Arts MFA
Directing Graduate
Production Thesis Project:
Goodbye Class

26/2-23/3/2021
A LB RER

Video on Demand

*RIfEA B RBE R B AR KM%

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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(EPRBHR EMBR—HK)
—R—EEEHE
Love in the time of Pandemic:
One Ticket for One Story

For the past 2 years, the "Conronavirus pandemic" had cast
a shadow upon our everyday life. A lot of freedoms were
denied. We may not be medical professionals nor scientists;
yet in a trapped situation such as this, we can always
remember the warmth received in this chaotic time and pass

the love on.

Chung Ying launched the "Love in the time of Pandemic: One
Ticket for One Story" Campaign, donating over 2,000 tickets
of the productions in the 2020/21 Season. Each ticket
was exchanged for one heartfelt moment during the anti-
epidemic period. Political scientist Simon Shen described
how his family connected with their domestic helper with
music. Playwright Poon Wai-sum told his story of the new
normal. A cleaning supplies store owner generously gave out
cleaning products to muscular dystrophy patients. Doctor in
public hospitals record his love for Hong Kong. Some missed
their old friends overseas; some worried about their medical

worker friends... Every thank you and every blessing shone

out plenty of warmth.

Chung Ying planned to have selected stories coming alive
with artists reading and sharing them on stage. When the
venues were temporarily closed, Chung Ying produced a
video with Artist Director Dominic Cheung expounding the
original intention of the Campaignh and resident actors and
actresses Ray So, Belinda Chan, Edmond Lo and Kay Choi
reciting the stories. The video was put online for all to watch.
There is an old saying: "Don't take any virtue as trivial, and
do not do it". Small kindness may be weightless at the time,
but you will never know that one simple act can easily lit up

a gloomy world.
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In the past year, the pandemic has besieged the whole world
and brought in the New Normal: remote work and learning;
loosen connections between people as we are all grounded at

home, living with loneliness.

Gathering and seeing each other has not been easy but the
Education and Outreach Department has not ceased exploring
possibilities and solutions by using the internet to overcome
geographical constraints and deliver drama education to
everyone's home, so as to comfort, heal and connect people's
hearts with drama. In the year of 2020/21, Chung Ying
continued to walk together with the public through thick and

thin, reaching out to 96,118 people during this hard time.

HERARIEE

Education and
Outreach Activities
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Connecting the Hearts

62
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Under the pandemic, people are trapped inside their
houses, boredom from social isolation and increased
friction between family members cause agony and
distress. Chung Ying uses drama to address the
emotional needs of people from different social strata

and help reconcile interpersonal relationships.
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SMILE™ Fzs il & S B RZ M — R P4 L8R B » 848 N Rk -
BB R B A L E B R A EERIRE  AEERFHADARERE
WA AHSEBRNEAIED - MER > —R SMILE™ SMEHEE
158 SMILE™ At Your Door #i EERIS (FEERE) - B
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ANTA A BB S (Self-care) * H 1758 (Motor Skills)
BHERIE (Intelligence) B S #1818 (Language) KRt XA B4E
2% & (Emotion) °

Parenting pressure has been greater than ever since
school closures, increased friction between parents and
children has led to deterioration of their relationships.
To relieve parenting pressure and provide continued drama
learning for children during the pandemic, a series of
free online drama education programme, Sail Against the
Virus, was launched to provide edutaining drama activities
for parents and kids at home. During Chinese New Year,
a group of SMILE™ drama tutors performed in the Online
Storytelling Theatre: SMILE™ At Your Door - The Secret
of Lin, the programme was accompanied with parent-child
DIY teaching kit for family to create their unforgettable

holiday memories.

As the pandemic eased, SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama
Course resumed in March 2021 and continued to integrate
drama education into daily life, providing K.1 to P.3 pupils

all-round development in five core skills, namely Self-care,

Motor skills, Intelligence, Language and Emotion.

Fostering Parent-child Relationship:
SMILE™ ChungYing Kids Drama Course
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SERT:
SMILE™+HPEFLERIE
Let's Find a Dream:

SMILE™+ ChungYing
Youth Drama Troupe
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SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe aims at enhancing
students' self-awareness, building their confidence and
understanding their talents through drama training. Pursuing
a dream is never easy and always full of thorns, and even
more so when schools are closed under the pandemic. At
times like this, support and cheer from companions are much
appreciated as they provide strength for the continued

pursuance of dream.

Therefore, during the pandemic, SMILE™+ students
continued to enhance their drama knowledge through
online classes. Drama tutors guided students in reading
and appreciating classics like Twelve Angry Men, Our Town,
and Alive in the Mortuary to cultivate their art appreciation
skills. Master classes were organised; Michael Ip, our
Resident Teaching Artist, taught students monologue
writing skills; Edmond Lo, our Assistant Artistic Director,
shared his performance experience. Students then devised
and delivered their own monologues on their feelings
towards class suspension; and finally, Dominic Cheung,
our Artistic Director, gave students opinions on their
performance, so that students could continue to refine their

dramatic skills.

SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe was established
in 2018. In addition to the five core skills of SMILE™,
SMILE™+ aimed at further developing young people's
expression, vocal skills and movement proficiency with all-

round professional drama training.
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Muse Up! B2 EFREIE

Care for People:
Muse Up! Youth Musical
Theatre Troupe
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Hand in Hand

Against the Odds:
Jockey Club Community
Sustainability Fund -
"Listening for Wellness"
Drama Programme
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15EN1%48 Funded by

FHEBTGRESHEEES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

Boredom brought by COVID-19 home confinement,
loneliness due to social isolation, and anxiety over personal
health built overwhelming pressure, leaving everyone
helpless and exhausted. People in recovery from mental
illnesses faced even greater challenges during the
pandemic, crushed by insurmountable pressure when
support networks were cut off due to the closure of

rehabilitation centres.

Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust,
Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for
Wellness" Drama Programme aimed to create a platform
through drama to help people in recovery understand and
express their feelings better. Under the guidance of drama
tutors, not only did recoverees learn to listen to others
and put their own experience into words, but also learnt to
narrate and retell others' stories using drama conventions.
Through repeated practice, recoverees learnt to reflect
themselves through others' eyes, helping them and others
to explore, recognise, reflect, and learn to accept their own

emotions.

The recoverees demonstrated how drama has helped
relieve stress in seminar and public workshops with
guidance from drama tutors, and shed light on the social

functions and possibilities of drama beyond performance.
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A Second Life with Drama:
The Golden Aged Theatre

281118 Joined by
% i
EBERZAGHNE

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
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Many people have devoted their lives to supporting their
families, leaving no time for personal enjoyment and interest.
Only when their children have grown older, can they have
the time to develop their interest and live a second life. The
Golden Aged Theatre provides a platform for retirees to

perform and shine on professional stage.

With the pandemic still raging, the Golden Aged Theatre
2020 was cancelled but the participating team - Silver
Stage Drama Club of The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
recorded their performance Anti-Ageing Grease on video
and screened it online. Over a hundred students from the
Department of Nursing of Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine of

The University of Hong Kong joined the online screening and

learnt about the importance of drama to elderly.
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Cherish the Communal History:

Community Oral History
Theatre Project
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Important people and events are written into the history
that we usually read about, yet, the Community Oral
History Theatre Project records stories from ordinary
people in the performance script and witnesses history
through their personal experience. Elderly can tell their
own unforgettable memories on stage. These offshoots
in the historical torrent bring us to the small details of the
development of the society, serving as an addendum to

historical documentation.

During the pandemic, participants of the Community Oral
History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District rehearsed in
small groups, but the performance was cancelled owing
to venue closure. The project was completed with the
shooting of finale performance Sai Kung, Therefore I Live
in the form of short videos. Audience including the elderly's
overseas friends and families watched their works over the

internet.

Chung Ying has been cooperating with the Leisure and
Cultural Services Department on the Community Oral
History Theatre Project since 2009. To date, the Project
has compiled and displayed the oral history of the elderly
in several districts. This year, drama training has started
in Kowloon City District. It is hoped that the elderly's
experience can serve as a reflection that gives young

people insights on future development of the society.

&1 48 Co-organised with

YSea TR\ | =
ﬁ Leisure and Cultural BEAERET/L
i Caritas Elderly Centre - Sai Kun;
‘ Services Department ’/’ 8 ta: ly Cent g

2N\ @ eindn

s

n FAERA H Adas
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The first phase of the Programme led the audience through
a journey across eight districts in Hong Kong, showcasing
countless heartfelt stories of the elderly participants, and
presenting them as living embodiments of diligence and
perseverance of Hong Kong people. Owing to the pandemic,
the finale performance of the first phase of the programme
Street and Alley was staged in the form of closed door
online reading instead of live performance in theatre.
Nevertheless, all participating elderly still upheld the "Lion
Rock Spirits" and strived their best, preserving for Hong

Kong history most valuable records.

Riding on the success, in 2020, Chung Ying received
funding support from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust again to launch the second phase of the programme,
extending the programme to other districts of Hong Kong.
In the coming three years, apart from reenacting the
elderly's stories in theatre, Chung Ying will explore ways
to document the valuable histories, such as organising
roving exhibitions in different districts. Young people will be

recruited to join the elderly's performance and portray our

history on stage together.

580144 Funded by

R\ 75 ol 2 B 7 AR 3% 5 G 4
C{@O The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

— ERET —
M F L EFE

aSEREERMAEIRE:
BEE [FiFUEE]
5k B 52 =% Bl 51 31

Preserve Precious
Memories of Elderly:

Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock"
Oral History Theatre Programme
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Coping with Flexibility
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1'.!.' %**1‘:’.‘ m ] m &Ef ill HH2BER PEREETHL BRNHEBERENE B2 EEE>  Classes were suspended across the territory, yet, Chung
T T C WA LSRRI E TR S L BB RHEERIEENTES  Ying did not cease its commitment to provide drama

HEBLERGEERAERS  EUBEEB2EBARE 224 learning with quality. Courses were conducted online

Classes Suspended BRI R BB ESEIAR and Chung Ying revised the focus to understanding,

interpreting and creating stories. Students learnt to write

. ° and present their monologues, which were recorded over

B ut N Ot Learn I ng' the internet. Classes were suspended but learning never.
L4 L4

Projects with Schools
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Chung Ying has been dedicated to promoting dramatic art to
people from all walks of life. Despite the obstacles placed by
pandemic, Chung Ying remained steadfast in enriching the
community's cultural life and relishing people's lives with the

joy of drama.

Participants of LCH Charitable Foundation Drama Programme
for Retiree exercised regularly with movement training in
drama lessons, helping them maintain a healthy body to cope
with threats posed by the pandemic. Although they were split
into small groups, they were as enthusiastic and devoted
as usual, affected neither by small group learning nor by the

pandemic.

When COVID-19 put a halt to society, Chung Ying did not
stop its pace in nourishing and making impact on people's
lives with theatrical art. Chung Ying seized every moment
and opportunity to step up its community outreach initiatives
even during the pandemic, including providing storytelling
workshops for volunteers to promote the joy of reading and
helping people with intellectual disabilities discover their

talents and build confidence through drama.

TBR B 5 45 BRI 51 8 AR

LCH Charitable Foundation Drama Programme for Retiree is organised by

[ ABorsEs
LCH Charitable Foundation
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Energise the Community:
Community Outreach Projects
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LIBBIR EE a0
Act to Give

In the past year, we continue to work with communities like older people, women, students and people in recovery of mental
illness, enabling them to enrich their lives through theatre. Donors play a vital role in our work; we need your help to continue

our projects and inspire more individuals.

PEBIBMROREUTHBERA LT RE —FHXH

Chung Ying Theatre Company sincerely thanks the following organisations and individuals for their supportin the previous year

BiREEZFE SUPER VISIONARY GIVER

EKELAMREAF Lu's Foundation Limited

EATFE VISITONARY GIVER
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Sponsors and Partners

TEEEHFLEESINRELHAHE IR BEEEHERERYES —— TIZE 2 HEI 81 5B 8
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme &
Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - “Listening for Wellness” Drama Programme are funded by

THEBEGEEGEEES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

TMuse Up! B F S5 RIS REE

Strategic Partner and Sponsor of Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

FJ AR 1
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

TRKBNRESRESIEEI BB
TSW Little Angels Children’s Choir is sponsored by

FERGREEHIANFRAR
HONG KONG CHORAL PROJECT LIMITED

XAtk fE

Cultural Partner
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Reading Dreams
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Broadway Cinematheque
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Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
My Book One

Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited
Hong Kong Journalists Association

Hong Kong Federation of Education Workers
Hong Kong Professional Teachers' Union
RTHK Programme Staff Union

Hong Kong Computer Society

The Garden Company Limited

Vocational Training Council

Kr Plus Holding Limited

iStage

Mr Kong Kei Wing

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
Caritas Hong Kong

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council
Yan Chai Hospital

Corporate Members

Swire Properties Limited

LCH Charitable Foundation

Tivoli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Wofoo Social Enterprises

Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health
The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong
Hong Kong Professional Teachers' Union
You Eal (HK) Limited

New World Development Company Limited
The Garden Company Limited

Jao Tsung-I Academy

89



BIERK &
Company Members (1 Apr 2020 - 31 Mar 2021)

EESM A8 Board of Directors

*E Chairman FRRIEE Mr Ching Cheung Ying, MH
BIEE Vice-Chairman BRESEEL Dr Szeto Sau May
BE Treasurer FREZ LT Ms Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina
s Secretary FLBLTL Ms Lee Jacqueline Ling Kiu
23-1 Member BBER)I1 % Mr Kwong Kam Chuen
FEREE Mr Lee Chi Ming, Leo
BRUBEE Mr Poon Kai Tik
BRERE Mr Tsang Ka Fai, Walter

EEFEERM Advisor

#R¥4181 DrTsui Wai Ling, Carlye, BBS, MBE, JP

BB & Company Staff

B Artistic Director RA[ER Cheung Ho Kin, Dominic
1TEAAEE Executive Director BEF Mak Piu Tai, Betty
BhIR BT AREL Assistant Artistic Director EER Lo Chi Sun, Edmond

Ef[®® & Resident Director

BRER Tang Ho Wai

7®EB Actors / Actresses

FREKAR Chan Lam Yan, Belinda
gEH Choi Wai Ki, Kay

* B ChuYung

2I{hEt Lau Chung Hin

2 iE Leung Chung Hang
EEz Liu Kwok Yiu

2z Liu Yuning, Nicole
BEE Pak Ching Ying

FRiRAE So Chun Wai, Ray
RiEH Yuen Ho Yeung

P Yuen Hon Cheung, Sunday

920

Fifti %5 & B2 Technical and Stage Management Department

BIBYEEEER Assistant Production Manager SrEER Hui Siu Lun, Boolu
ZREE Stage Manager KR4 Chu Ka Wai
HFE Wong Tsz Chun, Zac
WITHAEE Deputy Stage Manager IR Leung Tsz Ying, Giann
ETE Lo Tsz Ching, Zita
EHAXE Prop Master =R Wong Cho Yiu, Joe
HEEEE Audio-Visual Master ERE Tam Ka Wing
THLET Production Electrician EREEEE Cheng Tsz Wing, Sammy
BEZAEE Assistant Stage Manager PR3 Chan Hoi Lam
a5 Chan Ming Yeung, Melvyn
Py Mak Chung Kwan, Miyuki
=S E Wong Hoi Yee, Jane
EfTRRES Arts Administrator Trainee FREESS Chan Wan Ting, Tracy
BREEE(E Wardrobe Supervisor ZREAR Lai Lok Yan, Zora
BREEENIR Wardrobe Assistant RERR Chu Kwai Ling
818 Kk fF:H &8 Programme and Communications Department
B B R AR Programme and Communications Manager FRE Lee Shuk Kwan, Christy
EARETE REAEE Senior Programme and Communications Officer HRTR Chiu Wai Lam, Crystal
TEE Mak Hiu Tung, Scarlet
8B R fEHEE Programme and Communications Officer EREiE Cheng Kwan Chak, Jeff
SRARER Cheung Yan Ki, Christine
Digstd Shin Sze Man, Esther
BhIRER B R fEAEE Assistant Programme and Communications Officer ~ R Ip Ka Ki, Maggie
HhEEER Tang Oi Ling, Tiffany
B ERIMNEER Education and Outreach Department
BERIMER Education and Outreach Manager IEE Kong Sin Ying, Kitty
BRI ERINEESE Senior Education and Outreach Officer 1REETR Young Wan Yu, Whitney
HEHXE Project Supervisor BARRC Kwan Kimberly Kaisum
ERFE Project Officer BRIGARR Chan How Yan, Bonnie
HERIBESE Education and Outreach Officer e Tong Ka Hei, Hebe
BERINEEE (#E) Education and Outreach Officer (Marketing) BRI Poon Lai Ming, Tammy
BIERBRIMNEELE Assistant Education and Outreach Officer BRTEC Chan Joy Sum, Alis
BMTHRREE Arts Administrator Trainee * & Lam Hei, Jasmine
B EEE B SR ST Chief Resident Teaching Artist =HiRE Wong Chun Fai
AR BB B ST Senior Resident Teaching Artist EREHE Yau Shui Man, Sharon
B [ Y A A T Resident Teaching Artist B£Ei8 Ip Kwan Bok, Michael
ot Siu Chun Kit, Isaac
37 kL Teaching Artist AR AR Ho Yuet Yan, Yentl
X EAER Archives Department
XEKEE Archivist E )= Wong Lee Ching, Jeanne
BIMTRREER Arts Administrator Trainee BHE Lui, Tabia Calligenia
{TELER Administration Department
1TEUERE Administration Manager FHE Lee Yuen Kwan, June
BT Assistant Administration Manager REm Leung Shin Yee, Crystal
B 53 Accounting Department
FEHR Accounting Manager BER Poon Yee Wai, Yvonne
B EE Accounting Officer =iE Lee Yuen Mui, Myra
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Appendix

ZFAREREH—5E

Summary of Productions and Activities

*£ 8 Main Stage / E2EI15 Black Box Theatre / HIEIIZ5{F Other Stage Production

EEE R Main Stage Productions

A8 / 153 BB S8 RE/BE BRAH

Dates/Venues Drama Productions No. of Playwrights/Directors No. of
Performances Audiences

10-25/10/2020 (FI2ZAN-EE) 10 =A% Pak Li 2,431

HERIPEERE Frankenstein: Relive EE% Edmond Lo

Auditorium,

Kwai Tsing Theatre

16,23/10/2020 (RIBEAN-EENBEHS 2 AR Pak Li 442

BHERIREEE Frankenstein: Relive E%E#% Edmond Lo

Auditorium, Student Performance

Kwai Tsing Theatre

9-18/4/2021 (EREHUERZ ELEREANE) (BER) 10 Ken Ludwig 1,714

EHEXEROES Ken Ludwig's Baskerville: 238 Elton Lau

Studio Theatre, A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run)

Hong Kong Cultural Centre

EZBII5 B {E Black Box Theatre Production

B8 / 153 BB RE/BE BRAH

Dates/Venues Drama Productions Playwrights/Directors No. of

Audiences

B E Performance Talks / 95 & Sharing Sessions / H&;E8) Appreciation Activities

EENREE- ¢4 (3] Z{E% Lee Wai Lok 77,892
Video on Demand The Lower Depths HBFEEL Tang Ho Wai

B EER EBRBBREEEALT =Rk 73
Video on Demand BEEFRIE (RIBH=E) Pansy Wong

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts MFA

Directing Graduate Production Thesis Project: Goodbye Class

*2020/21 FERREISRIFUBBE AR LEHEELREAR

92

B3 EBAR EBEE 2MAZ

Dates Details of Activities No. of Activities No. of Participants

18/6/2020 (EE)BREEXE R E B 1 1,483
The Lower Depths Post-performance Sharing

17,24-25/10/2020 (RIB2MEA - BEENERENE 3 155
Frankenstein: Relive Post-performance Sharing

10-25/10/2020 (HIBEA - EX)AIENSMEIREES) 12 2,500
Frankenstein: Relive Tattoo Sticker Distribution

16,23/10/2020 (RSN - EE)VREHISRBENE 2 442
Frankenstein: Relive Student Performance
Post-performance Sharing

9-18/4/2021 (BEEYEEREZELEREANE) (BR) REEXRS 2 45
Ken Ludwig's Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run)
Post-performance Sharing
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ZFAREREH—E

Summary of Productions and Activities

#E R B8] Education and Outreach Programmes

SRR/ EBRE
Implementation Dates /

Details of Activities

2020/21 EEESHEE / B
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2020/21

2020/21 EEBR / 2MAHK
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2020/21

Muse Up!

BFLVEFEEBIE Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

SRBRIN ¥ B B Bh Strategic Partner and Sponsored by
FIZFEEESE Lee Hysan Foundation

SHEBH / EHAS 2020/21 FEEHEE / 58 2020/21 FEBR / 2MA# EIRIERTE 4/2020-8/2022
Implementation Dates / No. of Activities / No. of Audiences / Drama Course BiBIZRi2 Drama Course
Details of Activities Performances in 2020/21 Participants in 2020/21 -JohA- RKE&E 13 52
Yuen Long*Tin Shui Wai District
o = =@ 3o o q . RAE 6 24
SMILE™ X EEEBIZEIE SMILE™ ChungYing Kids Drama Course -
IR 10/2020-3/2021 121 208 HLEE 4/2020-8/2022
Drama Course BRI Online Programme #8 L EiBI:232 Online Drama Course
Drama Course - ToB- Rk EE 22 36
Yuen Long*Tin Shui Wai District
EH 3/2020 1 1 RAE 26 15
Performance RIERE Tung Chung District
Class Performance
W] =] 2-5/2020 12 93,534
DB B LTS L ERSHERBEhEES — [IEH2] BRIGHE
Sl DY 2 W e (G ETaln Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness" Drama Programme
Sail Against the Virus
1881148 Funded by
8-12/2020 81 550 EABETEEZETER The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
4B EERIERE
Shl O ETIER LIS LR 10/2020-5/2021 29 25
Drama Course BIRIRE
1-2/2021 / 123 Drama Course
SMILE™ At Your Door #8 L EEI5
(CEBRRYIRE)
Online Storytelling Theatre:
SMILE™ At Your Door - The Secret of Lin ﬁE&E“’% The Golden Aged Theatre
s 5m20 /4w -
SMILE™: th3 5 4 SEEIE SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe DR/ ) e a8 -
Rehearsal The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
570k 35 10/2020-3/2021 n 39 Drama Course
Drama Course [51HE TS
Drama Course 8-9/1/2021 2 20
CEPIUPIAMBE) BUERR RS
BLEEE 4-6/2020 4 13 Production Recording:
Online Programme 4B EERIRE Anti-Ageing Grease
Online Drama Course
N 1= 19, 22, 24,26/3/2021 4 176
1/8/2020 1 13 Online Programme CEEAIMM A RAE) A48 L i
@ ERieEE Online Screening:

94

Online Class Performance

Anti-Ageing Grease
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stEIEH / EBRE

Implementation Dates /

2020/21 FEEHHH / HH
No. of Activities /

Details of Activities Performances in 2020/21

2020/21 EEBR / 2MAHK
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2020/21

HEORESREEIFTE — BEE Community Oral History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District

EHi#18 Co-organised with
BERXCEHE - HEASREDL-HMEHEY

Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Caritas Elderly Centre - Sai Kung and The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council

B Rt [EETE] School and Community Project

BEBIERIE / Rk 10/2018-3/2021 35 12
Drama Course / EEEIERE
Rehearsal Drama Course

23/11/2020,16-17/3/2021 3 1

(RETEFAR) N
Production Recording:

Sai Kung, Therefore I Live

HEDRESEEEIFHE — A8 [E Community Oral History Theatre Project - Kowloon City District

&8 Co-organised with
BERNEEZE - CEBREIKEREMESP O -HERAFREDD Leisure and Cultural Services Department,
Yan Chai Hospital Ng Wong Yee Man Neighbourhood Elderly Centre and Caritas Elderly Centre - Sai Kung

B RE 10/2020-5/2022 18 13
Drama Course 5 E TS

Drama Course

EBE [HiFuEE] ORERRREE
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme

158048 Funded by
EHBEEGHEE(ETES The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trus

BEIERE 5/2017-3/2021 37 137
Drama Course EEEIERE

Drama Course

EE N =] 7/2020 4 40
Online Programme 4B EERIRE

Online Drama Course

20/1/2021 1 50
HEOREEAEALENE

Community Oral History Theatre Troupe Online Seminar

FIBBTERERS B E%] EBBI5T38] LCH Charitable Foundation Drama Programme for Retiree

F ¥4 Organised by
FIBE1T72ZE E LCH Charitable Foundation

BRI 1-11/2021 22 19
Drama Course [51HE T

Drama Course
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BREIERTZ 4/2020-3/2021 46 284
Drama Course BRERIRE
Drama Course for School
4/2020-3/2021 48 166
HEERIFE2
Drama Course for Community
B LR 4/2020-3/2021 168 552
Online Programme BR48 EERIERR
Online Drama Course for School
] = B=
BERRIEAR—E
Creative and Acting Team Lists
F £ 4 Main Stage / 2535 Black Box Theatre / Eft15IiF8{E Other Stage Production
(Fl21E A » E£) Frankenstein: Relive
Bl{E A& Creative Team
853 Original TSR Mary Shelley
B Adaptation =1 2] Pak Li
iR Director EER Edmond Lo
RRE Set Designer EHE Jan Wong
BREE & Costume Designer (R Goretti Cheung
Bessst Lighting Designer =FiE Bert Wong
R R S &% Composer and Sound Designer FEH Labore Lee
RiRRT Video Designer B ¥ Lo Wing
FREE B EE Physical Acting Director BHEE Ata Wong
BIER Assistant Director R Tang Ho Wai
BhIRAREE R 5 Assistant Costume Designer REE Cheung Hoi Ying
;&8 Actor / Actress
T 4# Wang Wei #f as BEA
k B ChuYung i as - EEE e
EiRE Luther Fung i as R/ aEA
b 4] Cecilia Ng i as 5/ ma
PRI AR Belinda Chan i as RFDEH / ME
BB Yuen Ho Yeung i as SF /RE / ME
2IRE Nicole Liu i as ZEBE/ mE
=S Alan Wong i as EM IR
RAPiE Leung Chung Hang i as SBEX / IEHE / RE
R Li Ni Shan i as EIE/ MEE/RE/ R
BiA% Pak Ching Ying i as 48 / RE /B
BRIRE Ray So #f as MEFEME / BRE / A2
Frigss Sunday Yuen i as EhE / BARE / 4RET
EmEz= Liu Kwok Yiu #f as RF/EBER/ER
2I{hEt Lau Chung Hin ffi as BEf/BE /B2
BEH Kay Choi #f as BS /BN /RE/ME /AL
FiEE Edwin Wan i as HimEIR / RE /S
a1 To Chun Yiu #f as BT / 125 / @&
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(EHRERNER2ELEREANNE) (FH)

Ken Ludwig's Baskerville: A Sherlock Holmes Mystery (Re-run)

ElfEAB Creative Team

RE Original R - B Conan Doyle

& Adaptation Ken Ludwig

2 Translator fEiuRA Selina Kan

R Director 215EM Elton Lau”

RERat Set Designer FriERL Yuen Hon Wai

HITHRRE Deputy Set Designer ES Julia Koo

BREER T Costume Designer frEE Ainsley So

BeaREt Lighting Designer FEE Maggie Law

EE oo Sound Designer ERE Tam Ka Wing
A KK iStage AHESBEZRB(E With the kind permission of iStage

7#B Actor / Actress

ZhiE Leung Chung Hang #fi as B

REH Yuen Ho Yeung ffi as EE

mE Edmond Lo ffi as EERBE / ERBERR/RHT/ BH/EF/
EHFSEARE / NEER / BEX / BRE/
- RREE/ Ee/ ERBE/ BK/
e - EHERB L

K B Chu Yung ffi as EW - BRERMEAEE/BR - BHRERSE/
BEAEEER /T - BRiREERE/ &8/
MBERER

2IRE Nicole Liu ffi as BEEXK /DR /WER /ERFE - BHR/
ISR/ BERE/ B5R / RBTEAK / BRBEXK/
5 - BISEE / BWEL SR/ FEEELT /
B - BB

{I&RE) The Lower Depths

Bl{EAB Creative Team

EEBIRERS Consultant [E21] Ceri Sherlock

RE Original Maxim Gorky

R Adaptation S Lee Wai Lok

R Director BR AR Tang Ho Wai

R R AR Set and Costume Designer BXE Jacqueline Ip

Bk Lighting Designer REE Chan Kwan Chi

R R B &% Composer and Sound Designer RS Man Kai Hei

7EB Actor / Actress

RIES Yuen Ho Yeung i as HaE

BiR4E Ray So #f as Jennifer

B Sunday Yuen fffi as Jennifer IR

%k B Chu Yung ffi as Mike

=h] Pak Ching Ying ffi as Janey

2m=E Nicole Liu i as INE

BREAR Belinda Chan ffi as AR

BEE Liu Kwok Yiu i as Bi#R

hig Leung Chung Hang fffi as RF

R HR Li Ni Shan ffi as B

2 fhEF Lau Chung Hin ffi as prid=s

EEM Kay Choi ffi as Joanne
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FEARERRSRELTEREME (BEHE)
The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts MFA

Directing Graduate Production Thesis Project: Goodbye Class

ElfEAB Creative Team

ERREBRGRETIEE HKAPA MFA Directing Major Co-Supervisor tRiEHE Wu Hoi Fai
HMEE Terence Chang

EBREBRER PR FRMAREE HKAPA Artistic Director of School Production AERE Roy Szeto

REIREE Playwright and Director =Rk Pansy Wong*

R R BRE<R 5t Set and Costume Designer REHE Shybil Yuen

B st Lighting Designer i Leo Siu

B REER Music and Sound Designer = Labore Lee

b2 Lt Movement Coach FROAZ: Debra Chan

*ERAREBREBAEMELE (EEEE) HKAPA MFA in Drama student (Directing major)

7B Actor / Actress

M Sze Wei i as R

RIRIE Lai Yat Ching #f as 24

BRZUC * Chan Lit Man* i as S

At Chow Man Chung i as BR2

B Fong Chun Man® ffi as BR3

EBREBREAZREE HKAPA BFA in Drama student (Acting major)

FEAERETAGAE (BMDAMIE) RIEBRD

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged

Production Recording: Anti-Ageing Grease

glfEAB Creative Team

HRE Playwright BEeE Gregory Liu

T R B ) LA Director & Drama Tutor HiRE Wong Chun Fai
RERE Set Designer RAT Keith Cheung

AREE Costume Designer RS Pu Man Fai

SR Sound Designer R E Anthony Yeung

#EMRELERHE —ARE (RBEAR) RIEBRE

Community Oral History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District

Production Recording: Sai Kung, Therefore I Live

glfEAB Creative Team

HRE B S SR KBRS AT Playwright, Co-director & Drama Tutor BER Michael Ip

B &SR R BB Co-director & Drama Tutor IEE Kitty Kong
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CHUNG YING THEATRE COMPANY (HK) LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March
2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have

been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the

director's report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.
RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FORTHE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report
is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other

purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's

internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by the directors.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS UNDER THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG SPECIAL
ADMINISTRATIVE REGION AND THE COMPANY ("THE AGREEMENT")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects, the requirements as set by the Government to
keep proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books and
records, as well as all the accounting requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents such as Accounting

Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS UNDER THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION AND THE COMPANY IN RELATION TO THE ART DEVELOPMENT MATCHING
GRANTS SCHEME (FOR THE MAJOR PERFORMING ARTS GROUPS) FIFTH ROUND FUNDING EXERCISE (2020-21)
("THE SCHEME")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respect, including the terms and conditions for matching the
donations/sponsorships in accordance with Application Guide for the Scheme, the requirements as set by the Government
to keep proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books
and records, as well as all the accounting requirements in the Scheme and other relevant documents such as Accounting

Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

CW CPA

Certified Public Accountants

HONG KONG, 15 September 2021
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W3z B HLfth £ T U 25 =
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE—ZT-—F=H=1+—HLSEFE For the year ended 31 March 2021

2021 2020
kA INCOME # % HKD A% HKD
BFFEE) Government Subvention
5% & B) Recurrent Subvention 18,163,493 18,193,478
{R5t 252 Employment Support Scheme 2,867,370 -
173 RECE B Bh5H 8] Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 6,746,134 4,866,327

27,776,997 23,059,805

B#SUIKA Earned Income
ZFRE Box Office Income 627,918 2,285,665
ZHEE , BEKRIMNBIER Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 1,567,264 5,315,411
8T B EB) Donations and Sponsorships 1,925,480 7,246,322
9MEXAER R Outbound Cultural Exchange - 109,380
Hfth Other Revenue 580,314 477,104
4,700,976 15,433,882
32,477,973 38,493,687

2021 2020
% i EXPENDITURE #HH HKD B HKD
B, ZHHB , BB RIME Production Costs, Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 5,967,541 15,528,362
TI{EAE& Personal Emoluments 17,623,892 15,469,104
—MRIEHE BRREHMBIY General Overheads and Other Charges 1,809,099 1,786,886
4MAAE3LF Outbound Cultural Exchange - 992,962

25,400,532 33,777,314
FERER Surplus for the Year 7,077,441 4,716,373
H{th2 UL Other Comprehensive Income - -
FERERER Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 7,077,441 4,716,373
EERERBBEIRE 2021 2020
TOTAL SURPLUS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ALLOCATED TO AH HKD #H HKD
—RRIEE) General Activities 1,411,971 307,957
B3 RECE B EhEH 8] Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 5,665,470 4,408,416
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7,077,441

4,716,373

IR E
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R-E-—F=H=+—H AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

2021 2020
HEBHGA(E ASSETS AND LIABILITIES B HKD A HKD
JERBNEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
%> IR R 3518 Property, Plant and Equipment 85,286 52,058
FBEE CURRENT ASSETS
i , FBIIRIEREMFEWR Deposit, Prepayments and other Receivables 2,613,062 3,895,171
$R1TEHATE Time Deposits with Bank 4,000,000 -
HERIFEZLEY Cash and Cash Equivalents 24,547,718 18,920,452
31,160,780 22,815,623
Fi#&f& CURRENT LIABILITIES
&#B1E Contract Liabilities 2,897,182 511,020
fExt &M Accrued Expenses 393,523 631,025
3,290,705 1,142,045
SRENEEF{E NET CURRENT ASSETS 27,870,075 21,673,578
27,955,361 21,725,636
2021 2020
5IEEEE REPRESENTED BY ¥ HKD #% HKD
BA M4 EE S Bernard Goss Memorial Fund 21,771 36,733
FIFEES Lee Hysan Foundation
- Muse Up! /M EZ445IE 2019-21 £ 868,814 1,147,000
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Group 2019-21 Fund
FrgHiEEE Anti-epidemic Fund - 554,568
890,585 1,738,301
FEHERER Accumulated Surplus 27,064,776 19,987,335

REFEN_F_—FAA+ERARELFA T

These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 15th Sept 2021.

=

FAB# Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina

BlE Treasurer

Q?C %C i
/Zi- T Jlé-‘—-' 7 K%"?
#25Ri0 Ching Cheung Ying
FE Chairman

ISR RHEARIBRA—E > Notes to the financial statements form part of the financial statements.

27,955,361

21,725,636
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2% REHARETE

Arts Development

Matching Grants Scheme

2020/21 F E> ¥ 35 pR Th % BX 5 0 & 2 1iF 5% /B o ¥ & Bh 5t 2
(2019-20) #F $6,746,134 WL FEMNZTHTERARMAE QF
EE AT BIUBENEMER; REER LFEEERERNEE
BeH BB RIS E R E U R RN REREE ARG
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In the year 2020/21, Chung Ying has successfully secured
$6,746,134 from the Fourth Round Funding Exercise
(2019-20) of the Arts Development Matching Grants
Scheme. The Company utilized part of the fund for young
talents development and the archive project. With the
Matching Grants Fund, the Company strives to spur
the growth of both our talents as well as the Company
artistically and may therefore further bring in new

development and practice to the Hong Kong drama field.

Remuneration summary

2020-21 FERE=BITHABZEEFHMD

Annual total remuneration of the administrative staff at the top three tiers for 2020-21

A
No. of Staff

HK$1,000,001- HK$2,500,000
HK$700,001 - HK$1,000,000
HK$400,001- HK$700,000
HK$400,000 or below
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F3EEIE Chung Ying Theatre Company

it EREEE10 FHT
G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong

BEE 39619800
fEE 25371803
#ast www.chungying.com
BB info@chungying.com
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mENFEAER ACT TO GIVE

PHABBEBFTHRERAER
Chung Ying Theatre Company is financially
supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Fh 3% 5 ) %5 2 75 ) B 3 st (k£

Chung Ying Theatre Company is a Venue Partner of the Kwai Tsing Theatre
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